
Meeting of the Policy Committee 
Wednesday, February 8, 2023, 8:30 AM 

All voting members are asked to attend in person, in compliance with Florida’s 
Government in the Sunshine Law.  Please RSVP for this meeting. An accurate head-
count will allow us to plan facilities. People attending in person are recommended to 
wear a mask while inside the County Center building consistent with CDC guidance. 
Some voting members may participate via web conference due to the ongoing 
national and local states of emergency re: COVID-19. 

Audience members, presenters, and any others are asked to participate remotely, to 
minimize the potential for transmitting illness.  

This meeting may be viewed on Hillsborough Television (HTV) by visiting Spectrum: 
637, Frontier: 22 or live stream from Hillsborough County's Live YouTube Channel or 
the County website's Live Meetings link, also found in the County Newsroom.  The 
agenda packet, presentations, and any supplemental materials are posted on the 
TPO’s online calendar. 

Public comment opportunities:  
To speak during the meeting - No later than 30 minutes before the meeting, please 
sign up here or phone 813-756-0371 for assistance. Provide the phone number you 
will call in from, so that we can recognize your call in the queue and unmute you 
when the chair calls on you. You will receive an auto-reply confirming we received 
your request, along with instructions.   

Comments may also be given up to 5pm the day before the meeting: 

• by leaving a voice message at (813) 756-0371

• by e-mail to tpo@plancom.org

• by visiting the event posted on the Facebook page.
Advance comments will be provided in full to the board members and verbally 
summarized during the meeting by TPO staff. 

Rules of engagement: Professional courtesy and respect for others at this meeting are 
expected, and failure may result in dismissal from the meeting. For more information 
on expectations for participation, please see the TPO’s Social Networking & Media 
Policy. 

Agenda

I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

II. Roll Call, Declaration of Quorum, Welcome of Other TPO Board
Members (Gail Reese, TPO Staff)

A. Vote of Consent for Remote Member Participation – if applicable

Commissioner Gwen Myers 
Hillsborough County 

TPO Chair 

Mayor Andrew Ross 
City of Temple Terrace 

TPO Vice Chair 

Paul Anderson 
Port Tampa Bay 

Commissioner Harry Cohen 
Hillsborough County 

Councilman Joseph Citro 
City of Tampa 

Councilmember Lynn Hurtak 
City of Tampa 

Commissioner Pat Kemp 
Hillsborough County 

Mayor Nate Kilton
City of Plant City 

Adelee Marie Le Grand, AICP 
HART 

Joe Lopano 
Hillsborough County 

Aviation Authority

Councilman Guido Maniscalco 
City of Tampa 

Commissioner 
Michael Owen 

Hillsborough County 

Hemant Saria 
Planning Commission 

Greg Slater 
Expressway Authority 

Commissioner 
Joshua Wostal 

Hillsborough County 

Jessica Vaughn 
Hillsborough County 

School Board 

Beth Alden, AICP 
Executive Director

Plan Hillsborough 

planhillsborough.org 
planner@plancom.org 

813 - 272 - 5940 
601 E Kennedy Blvd 

18th Floor 
Tampa, FL, 33602 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fyoutube.com%2Fc%2Fhillsboroughcountymeetings%2Flive&data=04%7C01%7CBrewerJ%40hillsboroughcounty.org%7C43688ddff02d4b15539208d87779f4ce%7C81fe4c9d9bb849bd90ed89b8063f4c8a%7C1%7C0%7C637390712981295169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nM2MCfkP9u3hdwo9mMPwAcz1nOFY0r3pi4Z%2B9G4amXA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhillsboroughcounty.granicus.com%2Fplayer%2Fcamera%2F2%3Fpublish_id%3D3&data=04%7C01%7CBrewerJ%40hillsboroughcounty.org%7C43688ddff02d4b15539208d87779f4ce%7C81fe4c9d9bb849bd90ed89b8063f4c8a%7C1%7C0%7C637390712981295169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ga4okbrQ1qu3Qrep5BFVeb%2BrObVlZVW0HqyT2WL8VRw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hillsboroughcounty.org%2Fen%2Fnewsroom&data=04%7C01%7CBrewerJ%40hillsboroughcounty.org%7C43688ddff02d4b15539208d87779f4ce%7C81fe4c9d9bb849bd90ed89b8063f4c8a%7C1%7C0%7C637390712981305125%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tSNG9oSK%2F1tp6NoWX6TrhqhtkK1O%2BzErSvEQ%2BnjF%2FcI%3D&reserved=0
https://planhillsborough.org/event/mpo-policy-committee-meeting-68-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-3-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-3-2/?instance_id=9354
https://hcflgov.formstack.com/forms/mpo_board_public_comment_signup_form
mailto:tpo@plancom.org
https://www.facebook.com/HillsboroughMPO
http://www.planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/MPO_PPP_DRAFT_Appendix-H-PPP-ADDED-FB-Rules-of-Engagement-2020-1.pdf
http://www.planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/MPO_PPP_DRAFT_Appendix-H-PPP-ADDED-FB-Rules-of-Engagement-2020-1.pdf
https://www.hillsboroughcounty.org/library/hillsborough/media-center/images/covid19/american-flag.jpg
http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org


III. Approval of Minutes: January 11, 2023

IV. Public Comment – 3 minutes per speaker, for a maximum of 30 minutes.

V. Action Item

A. Amendment to General Planning Consultant Contract with AECOM 
(Meghan Betourney, TPO Staff)

VI. TPO Executive Director Search Process Discussion

A. TPO Required Work Products Overview (Davida Franklin, TPO Staff)

B. TPO Staff Services Agreement with City-County Planning Commission 
(Beth Alden, TPO Executive Director and Melissa Zornitta, Planning 
Commission Executive Director)

C. Recruitment Steps and Options (Meghan Betourney, TPO Staff)

VII. Old & New Business

VIII. Adjournment

The full agenda packet is available on the TPO’s website, www.planhillsborough.org, or by 
calling (813) 272-5940. 

The TPO does not discriminate in any of its programs or services. Public participation is solicited 
without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.  Learn 
more about our commitment to non-discrimination. 

Persons needing interpreter services or accommodations for a disability in order to participate in 
this meeting, free of charge, are encouraged to contact Joshua Barber, (813) 576-2313 or 
barberj@plancom.org, three business days in advance of the meeting. If you are only able to 
speak Spanish, please call the Spanish helpline at (813) 272-5940 or (813) 273-3774 and dial 1. 

Se recomienda a las personas que necesiten servicios de interpretación o adaptaciones por una 
discapacidad para participar en esta reunión, o ayuda para leer o interpretar los temas de esta 
agenda, sin costo alguno, que se pongan en contacto con Joshua Barber, (813) 576-2313 o 
barberj@plancom.org, tres días hábiles antes de la reunión. Si sólo habla español, por favor 
llame a la línea de ayuda en español al (813) 272-5940 o (813) 273-3774 ext. 1. 
In accordance with Title 17 U.S.C. Section 107, materials attached are for research and 
educational purposes, and are distributed without profit to TPO Board members, TPO staff, or 
related committees or subcommittees the TPO supports. The TPO has no affiliation whatsoever 
with the originator of attached articles nor is the TPO endorsed or sponsored by the originator. 
Persons wishing to use copyrighted material for purposes of their own that go beyond ‘fair use’ 
must first obtain permission from the copyright owner. The TPO cannot ensure 508 accessibility 
for items produced by other agencies or organizations.  

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, he or she will need a record of the 
proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings 
is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

http://www.planhillsborough.org/
http://www.planhillsborough.org/title-vi-and-accessibility/
http://www.planhillsborough.org/title-vi-and-accessibility/
mailto:barberj@plancom.org
mailto:barberj@plancom.org


 pg. 1 HC TPO Policy Committee – January 11, 2023 Meeting 

HILLSBOROUGH TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
POLICY COMMITTEE 

MEETING, JANUARY 11 2023 
DRAFT MINUTES 

I. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Timestamp 0:00:11)

Beth Alden called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM and led the pledge of allegiance. The regular
monthly meeting was held in person and virtual via WebEx.

II. ROLL CALL OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS & WELCOME TO OTHER TPO BOARD MEMBERS (Gail
Reese, TPO Staff) (Timestamp 0:01:05)

The following members were present in person: Mayor Andrew Ross, Commissioner Michael
Owen, Councilmember Joseph Citro, Commissioner Gwen Myers, Charles Klug, Commissioner
JoshuaWostal

The following members were present virtually: None

The following members were Excused/Absent: None

Welcome to other TPO Board Members present: None

A quorum was met in person.

III. ELECTION OF OFFICERS (Cameron Clark, TPO Attorney) (Timestamp 0:01:49)

• Chair – Mayor Ross
• Vice Chair – Commissioner Owen

Chair Ross asked Ms. Alden to continue running the agenda. 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Timestamp 0:03:04) – October 12, 2022

Beth Alden sought a motion to approve the meeting minutes from October 12, 2022.
Commissioner Myers so moved, seconded by Councilmember Citro. Voice vote; motion passes
unanimously.

V. WORKSHOP PRESENTATIONS

A. Introduction & Purpose of Workshop (Beth Alden, TPO Director) (Timestamp 0:03:31)
• Went over federal requirements for performance targets. This workshop is being held in

response to directives given to address alarming trends noted in the performance targets
reviewed at the February 2022 TPO Board meeting.

B. FDOT Safety Programs (Peter Hsu, FDOT District 7) (Timestamp 0:06:01)
• Overall fatalities in Hillsborough County 2022 dropped 19%; bike and ped have also dropped.



 

 pg. 2 HC TPO Policy Committee – January 11, 2023 Meeting 

• Review of safety actions at the District 7 level – PSAs, outreach, enforcement, engineering 
projects, evaluation, and encouragement. 
o Enhanced Law Enforcement Engagement Program – law enforcement donated hours on 

certain corridors in exchange for points; safety grants to LE agencies 
o Education – Vision Zero workshops; $400K safety outreach fund to USF CUTR – in-person 

outreach, installed signal cabinet wraps, teen traffic safety education 
o Engineering – LPIs, 556 signalized intersections in District 7; 10% reduction in pedestrian 

crashes; districtwide lighting retrofit 
o Evaluation – installed “tight right-turn lanes” at 6 locations along Fowler, reduced right-

turn speeds by 9.5%; installed high friction surface treatments 
C. City of Tampa Vision Zero (Alex Henry, City of Tampa) (Timestamp 0:17:01) 

• Overview of the Vision Zero timeline from 2019 (inception) to the present. Started with 
crosswalks to classrooms with Mayor Castor. 

• Increased art in crosswalks in high crash intersections; started quick fix program low cost, 
high-impact materials. 

• 2021 – Vision Zero Action Plan developed; engagement internal and external; developed the 
City High Injury Network; 75% of fatalities occurring on 24 miles of roadway 

• Continuing to use the quick fix, low-cost/ high-impact projects 
• 2022 – building the foundation of Vision Zero by increasing staff, Vision Zero Tech Team, 

multi-departmental implementation team, planning efforts on HIN corridors.; submitted Safe 
Streets for All Application for safe routes to schools, parks, and transit, $25 M requested 

• 2023 – Putting the foundation activities into action; 3 projects in the first three months of the 
year; planning charettes; studies 

D. Hillsborough County Update (Abigail Flores, Hillsborough County) (Timestamp 0:27:50) 
• Review of Vision Zero Action Plan Strategies; quick implementations, facilitating culture 

change, public outreach 
• High Injury Network Program – identified 18 HIN, focusing on 8 where TPO completed studies, 

implemented 3 quick implementations, and is designing 2 permanent projects. 
• Pedestrian & Bicycle safety programs – 25% of fatalities are bike/ped crashes; studying 4 

corridors; completed 5 quick implementations for safe routes to school and are designing 3 
more. 

• Using a proactive approach for unsignalized intersections and lane departure crash programs; 
these are the number 1 and 2 rankings for fatal & severe crashes; data-driven and 
implementing systemic improvements for common intersections; have completed 10 speed 
reduction projects in response to public requests and data; utilizing resurfacing and safety and 
signal operations and safety. 

• What’s next – community education, real-time dashboard, innovative treatments, technology 
in data collection & operations. 

E. TPO Update (Gena Torres, TPO Staff) (Timestamp 0:40:45) 
• TPO has been focusing on deaths and serious injuries for several years. The Vision Zero Action 

Plan was one of the first (2017) 
• The HIN was developed from the action plan; expanded from the top 20 to the top 50. 

Focusses on developing appropriate speeds for the areas that roads go through. Have done 
corridor studies, safe access to parks, school safety, and trail feasibility alignments. 

• Organized discussions with the county and the city to coordinate new federal grant 
applications. Have lined up studies in partnership with the jurisdiction requests. 



 

 pg. 3 HC TPO Policy Committee – January 11, 2023 Meeting 

• Transportation Improvement Prioritizing for Safety – projects in the TIP and Tentative Work 
Program 

• Provide a unified message through public outreach, partners, social media, FLiP and FLiP Jr., 
storytelling, social media messages, and other outreach programs. 

 
VI. Discussion on Workshop Presentations (led by Timothy Scheu, Sidewalk Stompers Co-founder) 

(Timestamp 0:49:16) 
 
All the agencies heard from today have created positions on their staff to support this work. 
Noted that this is Walk to School Wednesday. Appreciation expressed for the work done by the 
jurisdictions. 
 
Noted that there is a concern in the framing of the presentations; Hillsborough County continues 
to be a high fatality and serious injury area. It was asked if there is a date/ timeline for the Vision 
Zero goal. NYC leader for the state, during the pandemic, all the numbers spiked up. Their initial 
data for 2022, overall fatalities is less than 2013. It took them nine years. There are smaller 
communities in smaller cities that have succeeded. There is a backlog of a lot of dangerous 
roadways and dangerous behaviors. The trends are going down; we want to get to zero; but the 
reduction has to be reasonable; setting a time/ date is not appropriate, this is a sustained effort 
over time. 
 
It was asked how the county and city can have an influence on streets that they don’t control. The 
jurisdictions are partnering with those that do control the roads/intersections to get the 
improvements done. Temple Terrace is set apart because the major roads through the city are 
either county or state. Improvements in that area are starting to be made and the engineering 
makes total sense and wins for everyone. Partnerships are key and effective. It was noted that the 
State of Florida has not come together to tackle the Vision Zero challenges; there needs to be a 
statewide framework to commit to the cultural changes that are needed. It was noted that 
transportation is more than automobiles, it is walking, bicycles, etc. Sidewalks are a challenge; 
need to think Complete Streets. Hillsborough County needs to partner with Tallahassee with what 
is important to the area. 
 
New  
 
 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT (Timestamp 1:08:02)  
• Jon Dengler – He works with the working poor and homeless; it is almost an exclusively 

pedestrian population. In the case of this workshop, their needs align with the changes and 
goals of the programs. Walkable, bikeable, and urban ecosystems are what is needed at every 
level. Began a non-profit bike shop providing bikes to people who lack transportation with an 
earning program. Equip and train the people who receive the bikes. Related a story about an 
earn-a-bike individual who was killed while riding the bike earned. This is an opportunity for 
everyone to take responsibility for what his happening in the community to make sure no one 
else gets killed. 



 

 pg. 4 HC TPO Policy Committee – January 11, 2023 Meeting 

• Christine Acosta – Advocate in the community and a bicycle commuter living about 80% car-
free for about 13 years. Expressed gratitude for the presentations. Cautioned about the 
reduction of crashes; the region has been awful for a long time, and there were number spikes 
in 2021, which has become the new baseline. Encouraged committee members to understand 
that congestion is one of the best safety tools because people can’t move at high speeds. 
Asked committee members to keep an eye out in their communities. System users will use the 
system in the manner in which it was designed, and system owners and designers need to 
take that into account. 

• Christian Leon – Born and raised in Tampa. Noted that it is difficult to say harsh realities out 
loud; Hillsborough County is the worst in fatalities. There is a lot of work to do. The 
community is rallying and working on transportation. The people working on this challenge 
are incredibly kind and knowledgeable. The citizens are out there working to help and want to 
get things done by working with policymakers. When the community works together, great 
things can be accomplished. 

• Martin Santiago – Representing micro-mobility. Tampa Bay region is in the top 5 for bicycle-
friendly businesses and in the top 10 for pedestrian/cyclist fatalities. Asked how to get more 
people and communities involved. Asked FDOT how to implement micro-mobility into people 
trying to get their driver’s licenses. Education needs to happen before people get their 
licenses. Inquired how to get the speeds down. Asked how he can be involved in planning, and 
speaking for the “little people” who use micro-mobility. 

 
VIII. OLD & NEW BUSINESS (Timestamp 1:19:52) 

 
• None at this time 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting adjourned at 9:51 AM 

 

The recording of this meeting can be viewed at: 
https://www.youtube.com/c/HillsboroughCountyMeetings/videos  

https://www.youtube.com/c/HillsboroughCountyMeetings/videos


 
 

Board & Committee Agenda Item 

Agenda Item: 
Amendment to General Planning Consultant Contract with AECOM 
Presenter: 
Meghan Betourney, Plan Hillsborough HR Manager 
Summary: 
AECOM is seeking to have additional job classifications added to their 2020 General 
Planning Consultant (GPC) Contract for their sub-consultant, Gresham 
Smith. Additional planner and architect job classifications are being added. Gresham 
Smith needs these additional classifications to support upcoming TPO GPC task work 
orders. TPO Board approval is required for this action. 
 
Attached are the original classifications from AECOM’s 2020 GPC Contract with the 
TPO and a document with additional classifications to be added to the existing 
contract. 
 
Recommended Action: 
Approve Contract Amendment 
 
Prepared By: 
Allison Yeh, AICP, LEED GA TPO Staff 
Attachments: 
Hillsborough MPO - AECOM GPC Contract - Gresham Smith Classification Sheet 
Gresham Smith Classification Sheet-Additions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Plan Hillsborough 
planhillsborough.org 

planner@plancom.org 
813 - 272 - 5940 

601 E Kennedy Blvd 
18th floor 

Tampa, FL, 33602 

http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org




 
 

APPROVED HOURLY RATES PER CLASSIFICATION  
AND ADDITIVE PERCENTAGES 

 
GRESHAM SMITH 

(Name of Consultant/Subconsultant) 
 

 HOURLY RATES1 
PERSONNEL CLASSIFICATION  

YEAR 12 
Chief Planner $78.48 
Land Planner $48.08 
Landscape Architect $31.01 
Planner $37.14 
Project Landscape Architect $40.14 
Senior Landscape Architect $55.89 
Senior Planner $52.88 
  
  
  
  

 
(1) Unburdened, does not include overhead, fringe benefits, facility capital cost of 

money, operating margin or out-of-pocket expenses 
(2) Future year rates will become effective February 1st of each year and will be escalated 

based on the annual percent increase of the CPI-W, all items, as published by the 
Bureau of Labor Statistics mid-January each year.  

 
Additive Percentages: 
 

Salary   100.00% 
Overhead + 159.47% 
FCCM  + 0.82% 
Operating Margin +  31.00% 
Burdened Salary3 = 291.3% 

 
(3) Burdened Salary not to exceed:  2.913 
 
 

 



 
 

Board & Committee Agenda Item 

Agenda Item: 
TPO Required Work Products Overview 

Presenter: 
Davida Franklin, TPO Public Information Officer 
Summary: 
As a preface to the discussion of hiring of a new executive director, staff will provide a 
short summary of the major work products for which the TPO is responsible under law, 
and which the executive director must deliver with the guidance and approval of the 
governing board. 

Recommended Action: 
None; for information and discussion 
 
Prepared By: 
Beth Alden, TPO Director  

Attachments: 
Presentation slides 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Plan Hillsborough 
planhillsborough.org 

planner@plancom.org 
813 - 272 - 5940 

601 E Kennedy Blvd 
18th floor 

Tampa, FL, 33602 

https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/TPO-101-Required-Work-Products-Overview.pdf
http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org


 
 

Board & Committee Agenda Item 

Agenda Item: 
TPO Staff Services Agreement with City-County Planning Commission 

Presenter: 
Beth Alden, TPO Executive Director and Melissa Zornitta, Planning Commission 
Executive Director 
Summary: 
The hiring of an executive director is administered by the Planning Commission, 
pursuant to a Staff Services Agreement between the TPO Board and the Hillsborough 
County City-County Planning Commission.  Staff will review this agreement with the 
Policy Committee. 

Background: 
A majority of MPOs in Florida are “hosted” by another public agency that typically has 
related responsibilities for long range planning, and which provides staff support to the 
MPO Board.  In Florida, frequently the host agency is a county or a regional planning 
council.  

Hosting arrangements create economies of scale, reducing overhead expenses.  They 
may also streamline the number of government staff needed, for example by enabling 
a single person/position to provide essential expertise to both the MPO and to another 
policy board. 

In both Hillsborough and Pinellas Counties, the legislature created an independent 
planning agency to improve coordination among local governments’ comprehensive 
plans.  In both Hillsborough and Pinellas Counties, this agency also serves as a host 
for the MPO.  The hosting arrangement further improves coordination between 
transportation planning/priorities and land use/growth management in each county. 

Hillsborough’s independent planning agency is the Hillsborough County City-County 
Planning Commission.   The TPO staff are part of the agency which also provides 
support to the appointed members of the Planning Commission and to the Hillsborough 
River Interlocal Planning Board.  The brand “Plan Hillsborough” was created to 
describe this group of staff that wears multiple hats. 

Recommended Action: 
None; for information and discussion 
 
Prepared By: 
Beth Alden, TPO Director  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Plan Hillsborough 
planhillsborough.org 

planner@plancom.org 
813 - 272 - 5940 

601 E Kennedy Blvd 
18th floor 

Tampa, FL, 33602 

http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org


 

Attachments: 
• Staff Services Agreement currently in effect and the Interlocal Agreement for the 

Creation of the MPO 
• Presentation slides 

https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/Staff-Services-Agreeement-DRAFT.pdf




























































 
 

Board & Committee Agenda Item 

Agenda Item: 
Recruitment Steps and Options 

Presenter: 
Meghan D. Betourney, Plan Hillsborough HR Manager 
Summary: 
With the retirement of the TPO Executive Director in November, the Policy Committee 
will guide the process to select a new Executive Director.  Today’s presentation will lay 
out key steps in the process; propose points in the process for Policy Committee review 
and action; and identify pluses and minuses of using in-house resources or contracting 
with a consultant.      

Recommended Action: 
• Discuss and provide direction regarding Policy Committee’s desired involvement 
• Make a recommendation to the Board regarding whether to set aside funds for a 

consultant   
 
Prepared By: 
Meghan D. Betourney, TPO Staff 

Attachments: 
Presentation slides 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Plan Hillsborough 
planhillsborough.org 

planner@plancom.org 
813 - 272 - 5940 

601 E Kennedy Blvd 
18th floor 

Tampa, FL, 33602 

https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/Recruitment-Steps.pdf
http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org

	ADP1D6D.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Background:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP195.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP5BE9.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Background:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP4764.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	Attach - Gresham Smith Classification Sheet-Additions.pdf
	GRESHAM SMITH
	Salary   100.00%
	FCCM  + 0.82%

	Chief Planner

	ADP49BB.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP77AD.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP3F07.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP4D8C.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP9B2A.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Background:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADPA13C.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:





